9/9/21, 12:14 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

Efeeda (Cheng Hoe) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Thu 9/9/2021 11:46 AM
To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Denise,
Confirmed $8900/10days before GST.
Thank you.

Rgds

Efeeda

Cheng Hoe Motor PL
Tel:67556142
Fax:67557719

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 9, 2021 11:24 AM
To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor)

Cc: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)

Subject: Re: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

HiJune,
any updates

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 September 2021 10:02 am

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Cc: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

Dear June,
| have double check with the officer, the offer revise is at 8900 + GST is not inclusive with GST.

As mentioned by the principle the amount of $8900 is reasonable it's a difference of $250 from the
original of $9150.

Please check
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

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 6:48 am

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>
Cc: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK) <chmamk@singnet.com.sg>
Subject: Re: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

HiJune,

Ok | ask them

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

On 1 Sep 2021, at 5:47 PM, June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg> wrote:

HI Denise,
Pls email us the offer breakdown.
Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:39 PM

To: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) ; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)
Subject: Re: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

+ GST(include)

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 5:38 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)
<chmamk@singnet.com.sg>

Subject: Re: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

Hi Denise,

Lump sum is S$8900 exclude GST or include?
Thank you.

Rgds

June

Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd

Tel : 67556142

Fax : 67557719

Email- chmotor@singnet.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, September 1, 2021 5:21 PM

To: Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (Yishun-June) ; Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd (AMK)
Subject: SGZ2233L TP / 256272

Dear Sir/Madam,
MSIG has revised to:
LS $ 8,900.00 + GST — 10 working days

Please check and get back to us.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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